Ontario Energy Board
2300 Young Street,
PO Box 2318

27™ Floor

Toronto, Ontario

Attention: Board Secretary
July 31, 2019
Hello,

Please see the attached information and documents to amend to our existing OEB Electricity Generation
License for London District Energy (Lic. #: EG-2007-0775).

We are amending our license to update the primary contact and key Individuals based on recent
changes within our organization.

License Primary Contact:

Jason Brimble

General Manager — East Region

Enwave Energy Corporation

333 Bay Street, Suit 710, Toronto, Ontario, Canada M5H2R2
Phone: 416-338-8906 Email: Jason.Brimble@enwave.com

Application Primary Contact:

Tim Walach

Senior Vice President and General Manager

Enwave Energy Corporation

301 Colborne Street, London, Ontario, Canada, N6B258
Phone: 519-996-5534 Email: tim.walach@enwave.com

We have included the supporting documents and details (see attached documents).

As part of the amendment, we request the existing London Cogeneration facility 17.25 MW unit located
at 301 Colborne Street, London, Ontario to be identified as “Talbot - CHP”. In addition, we are adding a
second CHP unit to our generating facility. The second unit has a capacity of 19.9 MW and will be
identified as “Nelson TS — CHP” it is currently under construction and we anticipate the unit will begin
service by the end of October 2019.

We have also included audited financial statements.
Regards,

Adrish Khan
Project Manager | Enwave Energy Corporation
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